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Per the phasing, temp sheeting is required at the new culvert.  Where do we get paid for this sheeting?

Question Submitted:

The temporary sheeting will be paid for under item 614 Maintaining Traffic as per the third paragarph under the 

corresponding General Note on sheet 5 (of 40).

1Question Number:

Construction of this project requires removal of trees. The Indiana Bat tree note states removal can not be performed until after 
September 15th. The project has a final completion date of October 31, 2005 with an interim date of October 1, 2005. Is the 
Department sure the trees specified for removal are not subject to the Bat tree note??
Please advise.

Question Submitted: 5/7/2005 2Question Number:

Page 59 of proposal specifies asphalt pavement materials shall be designed for heavy traffic volumes.

Reference 0045 Asphalt concrete intermediate course type 2 PG64-22, and reference 0046 Asphalt concrete surface course 
type 1 PG64-22 do not agree with the proposal note.

Which applies, the proposal note or the line item description? Please advise

Question Submitted: 5/9/2005 3Question Number:
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


